

THE PFAUDLER CO.

a division of RITTER PFAUDLER CORPORATION

ROCHESTER, N Y 14603

(716) BE 5-1000

August 1, 1966

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.
University of Cincinnati
Kettering Laboratory
Eden and Bethesda Avenues
Cincinnati, Ohio 45219

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

We acknowledge your letter of July 14 and are attaching two checks, made out in accordance with your instructions, to cover your expenses and also the laboratory fee.

You mention that you have given me the results of your interview in Washington. As we are both aware, you and I did not actually hold any conversations nor have I received any other report of the details of your visit. Therefore, we are anxious to receive the complete information and hope you will issue us a report in this connection shortly. It may be once the information is received from you we will have further questions, which we may direct to you by telephone or otherwise, in order that we may completely understand this situation and reach a decision as to whether we should continue our research and development program. We feel it best to withhold any decision on your letter of July 14 until we have a more complete knowledge of the situation.

We appreciate your undertaking this investigation for us and will look forward to further communication.

Very truly yours,


O. J. Britton

Technical Development Department

OJB:ek
Attachments

KE 0019959

N19941